
  MEMO 

1 
 

 

(Department) 
To:  Library Board of Trustees 

From:  Peg Checkai-Library Director 

Date: 1/9/2025 

Subject: Contract for County Library Services 

 

Background 

The Jefferson County Board of Supervisors has, by resolution, stated the intent to 

provide public library services for the inhabitants of the County and has levied a tax to 

provide funds for such services. It is the intention of the parties to implement such 

County-wide public library services through the use of existing municipal libraries. 

Budget Goal  

1. Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth 

Financial Impact 

The figure noted in the contact is paid in one lump sum to the library prior to March 1, 2025 . 

Recommendation  

I recommend that the board approves the contract 

2024 Operational Goals 

Supports employee retention and growth, and also works to address critical staffing areas 

Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth 

 


